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TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Brandon Smith, Lieutenant

MEETING DATE: December 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2023-188, Accepting the Distribution of the
2023 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Award

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2023-188.

BACKGROUND:
The City of Banning is a part of the 2023 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Interlocal Agreement between
the cities of Banning, Beaumont, Cathedral City, Coachella, Corona, Desert Hot Springs, Hemet, Indio,
Jurupa Valley, Lake Elsinore, Menifee, Moreno Valley, Palm Springs, Perris, City of Riverside, Temecula
and The County of Riverside, CA.  

JUSTIFICATION:
The City of Banning Police Department is to be awarded $10,902, with $9,812 to the City of Banning
Police Department and $1,090 to the Riverside County Sheriff's Department acting as the fiscal agent of
the award.

FISCAL IMPACT:
City of Banning Police Department will receive $9,812 for the purchase of Getac F110G6 tablets (or
current model).

ALTERNATIVES:
The City Council may choose to reject staff's recommendation and provide alternative direction.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution 2023-188, JAG Grant.docx
2. JAG23 Interlocal Agreement_Cities_FE 11.7.23.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2324790/Resolution_2023-188__JAG_Grant.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2295893/JAG23_Interlocal_Agreement_Cities_FE_11.7.23.pdf
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